Purchasing Department

FAYE T"lM'E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! wwwfayettecountyga gov
May 2, 2023
Subject: Request for Quotes #2255-A Fountain Repair @ Justice Center
Addendum #1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced Request for Quotes (RFQ). You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

1. When was the last time the fountain was operational?
The fountain was functioning properly two years ago.

2. Where is the cutoff valve for the fountain?
The fountain can be turned off by the water valve in the grass just inside the first ring around
the fountain.

3. Do you have a preference on color for the missing tiles?
The missing tiles shall be replaced with a similar blue colored tile.

4. What kind of sealant is required?
Any product that will seal and protect the paint and tiles from the chlorine in the water.

5. What size bubble do you require at the top of the fountain?
The fountain shall maintain a 12 to 18” bubble of water at the top.

6. If there is damage to the electrical outlet, should we include that in the bid?
A line item has been added to the price sheet for any electrical issues that may arise
(Attachment 1). Written permission is required to invoice for this line item.

7. If the fountain water line is clogged, do I replace the water line?
It has been determined that the water line is clogged. A new waterline shall be placed on the
back side of the fountain away from the building and shall run from the base of the fountain
to the top tier. A hole shall be drilled and sealed on all three tiers to accomplish this.

8. What GPH (Gallons per hour) is required for the alpine cyclone pond pump?
The minimum of 2,600 gallons per hour which is the speed of the current pump.

Received by (Name): Company




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Thursday, May 4, 2023. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address
above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The time for questions regarding this solicitation has passed. We will not be able to respond to any
inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314 fax
(770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov.

Smcer/lgf,

D1rect01 of Purchasing



Mischment ]

Revised 5/1/2023
PRICING SHEET
RFQ #2255-A Fountain Repair (@ Justice Center

Responder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract documents for the following
price:

Item Description Lump Sum

Fountain Repair

Electrical Outlet Allowance $500.00

Contract Total Price

NOTE:

All applicable charges shall be included in your total quoted amount, including but not limited to
materials, equipment, installation, labor, traffic control and any other amounts. No additional
charges will be allowed after the quote received by date.

State time needed to commence work after Notice to Proceed is issued (</=30
Days).
State length of time needed to complete project Days (</= 30 days).

State, List or Attach the terms of your warranty, if applicable: (1 year warranty on labor and a

10-year warranty on materials)

COMPANY NAME:




